
 

 

Agenda for Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 
Thursday, 28th November, 2019, 6.00 pm 
 
Members of Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 
 Alan Dent (Chairman), Kim Bloxham, Andrew Colman, Maddy 
Chapman, Bruce De Saram, Mike Howe, Paul Millar, Val Ranger, 
Jack Rowland, Eleanor Rylance, Joe Whibley, Tony Woodward. 

 
Venue: Council chamber, Blackdown House, Border road, 
honiton, EX14 1EJ 

 
Contact: Chris Lane, Democratic Services Officer; 

01395 517544 email: clane@eastdevon.gov.uk 

(or group number 01395 517546) 
21 November 2019 
 
 
 
1 Public speaking   

2 Minutes of previous meeting  (Pages 2 - 6) 

3 Apologies   

4 Declarations of interest   

5 Matters of urgency   

 Information on matters of urgency is available online 
 

6 Confidential/exempt items   

 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the press) have 
been excluded. 
 

7 Review of Council's Car Parking Operations  (Pages 7 - 9) 

 
 
 
 
 
Decision making and equalities 
 

East Devon District Council 

Blackdown House 

Border Road 

Heathpark Industrial Estate 

Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01395 516551 

Fax: 01395 517507 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

page 1

https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/matters-of-urgency/
http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Car Parking Task and Finish Forum held at Council
Chamber, Blackdown House, Border Road, Honiton, EX14 1EJ on 7 November
2019

Attendance list at end of document
The meeting started at 6.10 pm and ended at 7.30 pm

1 Public speaking

There were no members of the public wishing to speak.

2 Election of Chairman

RESOLVED that Councillor Alan Dent be appointed Chairman of the Car Parking Task
and Finish Forum (TAFF).

3 Declarations of interest

Minute 6 Car Parking TAFF Terms of Reference Cllr Eleanor Rylance – Personal Interest
– Broadclyst Parish Councillor

Minute 6 Car Parking TAFF Terms of Reference Cllr Jack Rowland – Personal Interest –
Seaton Town Councillor

Minute 6 Car Parking TAFF Terms of Reference Cllr Joe Whibley – Personal Interest –
Exmouth Town Councillor

Minute 6 Car Parking TAFF Terms of Reference Cllr Maddy Chapman – Personal
Interest – Exmouth Town Councillor

Minute 6 Car Parking TAFF Terms of Reference Cllr Bruce De Saram – Personal Interest
– Exmouth Town Councillor

Minute 6 Car Parking Terms of Reference Cllr Andrew Colman – Personal Interest –
Exmouth Town Councillor

Minute 6 Car Parking Terms of Reference Cllr Kim Bloxham – Personal Interest –
Cranbrook Town Councillor

4 Matters of urgency

There were no matters of urgency

5 Confidential/exempt items

There were no matters which the officers recommended be dealt with in Part B.

6 Car Parking TAFF Terms of Reference

page 2

Agenda Item 2



Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 7 November 2019

Members of the Car Parking Task and Finish Forum (TAFF) discussed potential terms of
reference and the purpose of the TAFF. They received a draft scoping report from
Andrew Ennis, Service Lead – Environmental Health and Car Parks and agreed that this
would provide the four cornerstones of the TAFFs terms of reference, along with the
Climate Emergency and Equality Issues.

It was recognised that it was important to create a discipline around scoping the TAFF
terms of reference, particularly as this is a wide subject area. Members agreed the
importance of identifying what is in scope, what is out of scope, the evidence required,
who is to be invited to attend the TAFF, the timetable and key outputs anticipated.

During discussions the following points and questions were noted and would be used to
scope the terms of reference:

 How are our car parks operating and what is their impact on the town centres.
 There were 57 car parks in East Devon and they raised a significant amount of

revenue for the Councils General Fund.
 The town centres of East Devon relied upon the car parks to bring in shoppers.
 Importance of not reducing the £3.4M of income from car parks as this would

make a substantial hole in an already stretched budget.
 Improve the interface between on street parking and our car parks. Could we talk

to Devon County Council (DCC) about car parking charges? Andrew Ennis
confirmed that discussions were held with DCC on this issue.

 Each town in East Devon had different needs and issues and so is there a need to
look at bespoke solutions for each town.

 It is necessary to consider the provision of free car parking as towns in other
districts had done this and it had created additional business for shops in the high
street.

 Parts of Exmouth were being considered for resident parking and the TAFF
should take into account the implications of residents parking schemes.

 Was renting individual car parking spaces in a car park an effective ways of
utilising spaces?

 Different ways of paying for car parking should be investigated. There were 43
contactless payment machines now in East Devon car parks. The possibility of
having an oyster card discount scheme for local residents should be investigated.

 Bearing in mind the climate emergency there should be an incentive to use
electric vehicles with the possibility of lower car parking charges.

 So far, after the initial set up costs, all income from the Manor Pavilion car park
had gone to the theatre.

 There were asset transfer opportunities for town and parish councils to take
control of car parks. This had already happened in Beer and Dowell Street West in
Honiton. The financial implications would need to be assessed.

 If the first two hours were free how would it work? Andrew Ennis reported that this
was difficult to manage and it was considered that East Devon’s car parking
charges were reasonable at present.

 Cost of car park maintenance and why should people in paying car parks
subsidise those in free car parks? The maintenance budget for car parks was split
down into the cost of individual spaces over a time period. The maintenance cost
did not include car park inspections.

 Coach and camper van parking in Exmouth was an issue that needs consideration
by the TAFF. There were particular problems with camper vans parking on
Exmouth seafront. Exmouth Town Council currently had its own TAFF considering
car parking issues in the town and the results of this would be considered by the

page 3



Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 7 November 2019

TAFF. Andrew Ennis reported that he expected to present the review of
operations shortly to the Exmouth TAFF.

 Potential conflict existed between DCCs recent resident car parking consultation
and EDDCs car parking provision in Exmouth. Andrew Ennis confirmed that he
had not discussed the issue of resident car parking in Exmouth in detail with DCC.

 Need for car parking charges to support the General Fund. Car parks income of
£2.4M (Net) which was 30% of the Council’s fees and charges income. Any
changes in car parking charges could have a big impact on income.

 Importance of including Equalities and Health & Well Being issues in the TAFFs
terms of reference.

 Possible changes to the way charges in car parks, such as paying for the amount
of time in a car park rather than prepayment.

 Importance of speaking to towns who were doing things differently.
 There is a need to have regard to the financial impact of any decisions.
 Importance of security of car parks, keeping them safe and clean.
 Need to gather evidence and for Andrew Ennis to complete the spreadsheet he

had provided for information.
 Need to consult with town and parish councils as well as chambers of commerce.
 Look at providing residents with a discount scheme.
 The 2020/21 budget had assumed a no change for car park charges.
 Contact other Councils to obtain their budget figures to show how they manage

the income from car parks and how – where appropriate – that income contributes
to the overall budget.

RESOLVED that the following be agreed as the Car Parking TAFF terms of reference;

1. Asset management

To consider the prudent management of the Council’s assets (viewed at this stage
through a district-wide lens) and to balance local sensitivities including an
expectation (or desire for) free car parks alongside their potential.  For example, if
we sold some or all of our assets what would a private sector provider do with
them?

 Issues include the level and cost of maintenance, landscaping
 Investment in new technology – payment options, EV charging
 Tariffs – what is appropriate – market rates, benchmarking
 Business Model – we pay substantial VAT and Business Rates – are there

alternative models worthy of consideration?  Asset transfers?  Private sector
operators?

 Could our car parks generate other income – advertising revenue, event spaces in
their own right – or parking to support other events?

2. Communities

To consider the value of our concessions, free parking offers and inexpensive
permits for regular customers.

 Support for local and charitable events
 Free parking for Volunteers engaged in beach cleans and other activities

page 4



Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 7 November 2019

 Should we continue to provide “Special dispensations” – e.g. RNLI, Exmouth
Beach surf lifesaving, LED Exmouth Pavilion, LED staff, LED Exmouth members

 Boat storage
 Car boot sales
 Implications of charges for the less well off
 Local sensitivities – expectations of free car parks

3. Economy

 Reasonable tariffs
 Perception that other councils don’t charge
 Should we promote / provide park and ride
 practical issues – our towns are all different – our local high streets need to be

supported
 Parking availability in good locations  is a valuable commodity and people will pay
 Good management of short stay turnover is important
 Winter offer - £2 all day.  A success?
 Campervans and motorhomes – policy?  Supporting tourism?  Revenue

generation opportunity for EDDC.
 Boat storage

4. Statutory

 Class of vehicle
 Maximum stay
 Tariff
 Onstreet congestion
 Onstreet parking stress
 Road safety
 Relationship with on-street availability, maximum stay and tariff

5. Climate Change Emergency

6. Equality and Health and Well Being issues

The date of the next meeting would be Thursday 28 November at 6.00pm in the Council
Chamber.

Attendance List
Councillors present:
K Bloxham
M Chapman
A Colman
B De Saram
A Dent (Chairman)
M Howe

page 5



Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 7 November 2019

V Ranger
J Rowland
E Rylance
J Whibley

Councillors also present (for some or all the meeting)
C Gardner
P Hayward
V Johns
G Jung
D Ledger
K McLauchlan
A Moulding
M Rixson

Officers in attendance:
Simon Davey, Strategic Lead Finance
Andrew Ennis, Service Lead Environmental Health and Car Parks
John Golding, Strategic Lead Housing, Health and Environment
Christopher Lane

Councillor apologies:
P Millar
T Woodward

Chairman Date:

page 6



car park

total gross 

income costs residual income

number of 

spaces in car 

park

net income per 

space(minus 

indicates a net cost)
£3,883,975.62 £1,649,797 £2,234,179 5237 £426.61

Imperial Road S/S, Exmouth £387,902.80 £148,587 £239,315 241 £993.01
Ham West S/S, Sidmouth £308,467.85 £132,379 £176,089 191 £921.93
Lace Walk S/S, Honiton £277,293.70 £129,470 £147,824 221 £668.89
London Hotel S/S, Exmouth £257,461.90 £118,630 £138,832 150 £925.55
Manor Road L/S, Sidmouth £218,047.90 £103,874 £114,173 306 £373.12
Queens Drive L/S, Exmouth £180,580.05 £81,743 £98,838 184 £537.16
Central L/S, Beer £159,470.95 £74,526 £84,945 208 £408.39

Lime Kiln L/S, Budleigh Salterton £140,296.16 £69,696 £70,600 422 £167.30
Roxburgh S/S, Sidmouth £122,055.85 £34,542 £87,514 73 £1,198.82
Ham East S/S, Sidmouth £117,713.35 £29,861 £87,852 75 £1,171.37
Seaton Jurassic L/S, Seaton £92,052.15 £48,550 £43,502 151 £288.09
West Street S/S, Axminster £82,429.60 £48,723 £33,707 111 £303.67
Foxholes L/S, Exmouth £68,862.10 £42,057 £26,805 206 £130.12
King Street S/S, Honiton £65,347.35 £25,832 £39,515 35 £1,129.00
Estuary Car L/S, Exmouth £54,663.50 £35,902 £18,762 159 £118.00

Rolle Mews S/S, Budleigh Salterton £52,500.45 £21,851 £30,650 45 £681.10

Queens Drive Echelon L/S, Exmouth £49,374.35 £23,343 £26,031 78 £333.74
New Street (South) L/S, Honiton £46,703.40 £19,769 £26,934 29 £928.76
Silver Street L/S, Honiton £43,304.05 £25,114 £18,190 90 £202.11
Imperial Road Recreation Ground 

L/S, Exmouth £41,244.05 £16,076 £25,168 65 £387.19

Camperdown Terrace L/S, Exmouth £38,613.20 £24,181 £14,432 116 £124.42
Orchard Road S/S, Seaton £35,920.05 £30,194 £5,727 168 £34.09
Mill Street S/S, Sidmouth £51,426.85 £19,518 £31,909 46 £693.68
Canaan Way L/S, Ottery St Mary £30,224.30 £24,014 £6,210 132 £47.05

page 7

A
genda Item

 7



The Underfleet (west) L/S, Seaton £28,514.35 £13,044 £15,470 68 £227.51
Manor Pavilion S/S, Sidmouth £24,940.75 £7,043 £17,898 16 £1,118.62
Beach Gardens S/S, Exmouth £23,511.95 £8,912 £14,600 26 £561.53
New Street (North) L/S, Honiton £23,497.85 £8,777 £14,720 35 £420.58
Coombe Lane L/S, Axminster £23,223.80 £17,868 £5,356 87 £61.56
Town Hall S/S, Exmouth £22,807.85 £14,033 £8,775 32 £274.23
Maer Road L/S, Exmouth £22,571.60 £47,816 -£25,244 334 -£75.58
South Street S/S, Axminster £22,262.85 £16,241 £6,022 37 £162.77
THG, Honiton £20,595.20 £8,917 £11,678 41 £284.83
Poplar Mount L/S, Axminster £19,141.60 £15,289 £3,852 76 £50.69
Fore Street S/S, Beer £16,590.25 £6,107 £10,483 10 £1,048.29
Cliff Top L/S, Beer £15,422.81 £44,811 -£29,388 300 -£97.96
Lower Station Road S/S, Budleigh 

Salterton £12,651.50 £9,930 £2,722 39 £69.79
Underhill L/S, Lympstone £12,356.35 £14,414 -£2,058 84 -£24.50
Church Street L/S, Sidford £11,930.80 £11,873 £58 57 £1.02
Dolphin Street L/S, Colyton £9,881.95 £11,243 -£1,361 57 -£23.88

Old Lifeboat Station S/S, Exmouth £6,988.85 £3,739 £3,250 13 £249.99
West Street L/S, Axminster £6,521.80 £5,844 £678 34 £19.93
Brook Street L/S, Ottery St Mary £4,988.60 £6,805 -£1,816 33 -£55.03
Estuary Lorry L/S, Exmouth £2,520.20 £3,826 -£1,306 21 -£62.17
Town Hall L/S, Seaton £2,481.80 £3,715 -£1,234 20 -£61.68
Motorhome Overnight, Exmouth £1,375.00 £229 £1,146
Mamhead Slipway, Exmouth £1,020.00 £378 £642 2 £321.05

Seaton Jurassic Coach Park, Seaton £222.00 £2,365 -£2,143 9 -£238.06
Helena Place Exmouth £4,500.00 £1,351 £3,149 13 £242.20
Holmdale Sdmouth £16,500.00 £1,143 £15,357 11 £1,396.05
Upper Station car park Budleigh 

Salterton £500.00 £11,331 -£10,831 109 -£99.37
Brook Road car park Budleigh 

Salterton £0.00 £5,927 -£5,927 15 -£395.15
The Green car park Broadclyst £0.00 £4,262 -£4,262 41 -£103.95

page 8



School Lane car park Newton 

Poppleford £0.00 £4,378 -£4,378 33 -£132.68
Temple Street car park Sidmouth £6,000.00 £3,943 £2,057 31 £66.37

Manor Farm Estate car park Sidbury £0.00 £2,491 -£2,491 19 -£131.11
Jarvis Close car park Littleham Cross, 

Exmouth £0.00 £1,247 -£1,247 12 -£103.95
Blackmore Gardens car park 

Sidmouth £126.00 £2,079 -£1,953 20 -£97.65

5237

page 9


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting
	7 Review of Council's Car Parking Operations

